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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 
cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 07-31 Friedman Utilities Inc.pdf 
For Docket 120209. 

Tuesday, July 31,2012 4:25 PM 

Ann Cole; Matilda Sanders; Bart Fletcher 
FW: Utilities, Inc. of Florida - PAA Rate Case 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31,2012 2:59 PM 
To: Bart Fletcher; Hong Wang 
Cc: Braulio Baez; Chuck Hill; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Buleaa-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Baldwyn English; 
Carlotta Stauffer; Selena Chambers 
Subject FW: Utilities, Inc. of Florida - PAA Rate Case 

Thank you for this information Hong will take care of this 

Thanks, Ann 

From: Bart Fletcher 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31,2012 2:29 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Braulio Baez; Chuck Hill; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; 
Baldwyn English; Carlotta Stauffer; Selena Chambers 
Subject: Utilitis, Inc. of Florida - PAA Rate Case 

Good afternoon, Ann. 

According to the Utility's test year request letter, this docket will follow a PAA 
track with a progmod of Al f .  

Thanks, Bart. 

From: Pamela Paultre 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 2:lO PM 
To: Braulio Baez; Chuck Hill; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher 
Cc: Baldwyn English; Carlotta Stauffer; Selena Chambers 
Subject Utilities Inc. 

Please find attached a letter requesting test year approval on behalf of Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Best, 

Pamela Paultre 
Assistant to Chairman Ronald Brisb 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6036 
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